Cain, Billy

From: Barnes, Cinco

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 1997 9:17 AM
To: Cain, Billy

Subject: Question about G3

| want to know what you see for the possible "losing" end of this mission.

The presence of the ShipKiller in the same nav as the Midway would probably make the
frames suffer a great deal. However, if the firing sequence of the shipkiller's attack on the
midway is a 'flic' instead of gameplay, we should be able to get away with not having them in
the same action sphere.

Just looking for some input.
Lemme know what you think...

- Cinco
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